

Re: Long Term Energy Plan | Multi-Ministry Meeting Materials

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Borts, Judith (MEDG)" <judith.borts@ontario.ca>, "Irving, Alex (MEDG)" <alex.irving@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 14 Mar 2017 02:03:11 -0400

Thanks for doing these

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 6:52 PM
To: Borts, Judith (MEDG); Irving, Alex (MEDG)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Long Term Energy Plan | Multi-Ministry Meeting Materials

Hey Judith and Alex!

Attached is the product that will be used for tomorrow's session about the Long Term Energy Plan.

As you may realize, our Ministry paused the work on the LTEP during the development of "Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan". To that end, the rate adjustments will have impacts on models going forward, so you will notice some very different timelines from those previously circulated.

Meeting Reminder : YMCA Grosvenor Street - 2nd Floor Auditorium
10h30-noon | Tuesday 14 March, 2017

Let me know if you have any questions and please invite whomever from your office.

Thanks!
Meaghan